



Ontario
Energy
Board | Commission
de l'énergie
de l'Ontario

BY EMAIL

June 23, 2026

Simon Wu
President & CEO
Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc.
P.O. Box 699,
985 Industrial Road
Prescott, ON K0E 1T0
swu@rlsu.ca

Dear Simon Wu:

**Re: Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc. (Rideau St. Lawrence)
2027 Cost of Service Application
OEB File Number: EB-2026-0069**

This is in response to your letter dated June 19, 2026, requesting an extension for the filing of interrogatory responses from August 7 to August 28, 2026.

The OEB grants Rideau St. Lawrence's request for an extension given that key individuals involved in the case will be unavailable from July 20 through August 3, 2026.

Rideau St. Lawrence shall file with the OEB, and serve on all parties, its interrogatory responses by August 28, 2026. The application will be paused as of August 7, 2026, and the OEB will resume processing the application once the responses to interrogatories are received.

The dates for all other procedural steps in Procedural Order No. 1 remain unchanged.

Yours truly,

Ritchie Murray
Registrar

c: All Parties in EB-2026-0069